Chungder Junior High School     Sentences Practice（B5L9）-by Teresa Wu     Class:     NO:    Name:
一、翻譯：

1. 你的人生由你決定。
Your life is all up to you.

2. 我的父母以前非常忙碌。
My parents were very busy before.

3. 所以，可以正確或錯誤的使用，而這全取決於使用者。
So computers∕the computer can be used correctly or wrongly and it is all up to the user(s).

4. 不要整天玩線上遊戲。善用你自己的時間！
Don’t play on-line games all day.  Use your time wisely.

5. 所以當我小的時候，我常常和弟弟獨自在家。
So when I was a child, my brother and I often stayed at home ourselves.

6. 他通常會和班上的同學們彼此交換想法。
He and his classmates usually exchanges ideas with one another.

詳解：exchange… with：與……交換；三人以上用 on another，只有兩人則用 each other。

7. 我喜歡吃水果。例如，我早餐吃蘋果，晚餐吃柳橙。
I like to eat fruit.  For example, I eat apples for breakfast and oranges for dinner.

詳解：for example 放在所舉的例子前。

8. 我媽媽常常去慢跑。我爸爸也是。（… So…）
My mom often goes jogging.  So does my dad.

詳解：根據前句助動詞，判斷第二句用 Neither do …。

9. 我在短時間之內會把照片放在我的網頁上。
I will put the pictures on my website in a short time.

10. 我不喜歡吃肉。Sylvia和 Dick也不喜歡。
I don’t like eating meat.  Neither do Sylvia and Dick.

11. 一切皆任由使用網路的人來決定。
It is all up to the people who use the Internet.

12. 他在短時間內就在網路上得到很多資訊。
He got a lot of information in a short time on the Internet.

詳解：in a short time：在短時間內。

13. 經由使用電腦，我們甚至可以跟以前沒見過的人交談。
By using computers, we can even talk to people we haven’t∕have never met before.

14. 他們為我的生活帶來更多歡樂。
They bring more joy to my life.

15. 我有一個同班同學經常自言自語。
One of my classmates often talks to himself.

16. 晚上不要自己單獨一人出門！
Don’t go out by yourself at night!

17. A：我不知道任何有關車子的事。B：我也是。
A: I don’t know anything about cars.  B: Neither do I.

詳解：anything about cars 是後位修飾用法。根據前句助動詞，判斷第二句用 Neither do …。

18. 現代的人們沒有電腦就活不下去了。
Modern people cannot live without computers.

19. 你有可能（might）陷入麻煩。
You might get into trouble.

20. 我和我弟弟都喜歡生物學。（… both…）
My brother and I both like biology.

詳解：both 通常放在一般動詞前面。

21. 不過，有些人卻用電腦來製造麻煩或惹上麻煩
But∕However, some people use computers to make trouble or get into trouble.

22. 溝通 （communication） 變得如此簡單和方便，而世界就像個小村莊 （village）。
Communication becomes so easy and convenient, and the world is like a small village.

23. Sam 和 Jim 兩個人都有良好的生活習慣。
Both Sam and Jim have good living habits.
24. 有相同嗜好的人們通常都喜歡互相交換資訊。
People who have the same hobby usually like to exchange information with one another.
25. 我們全都為你感到驕傲。
We are all proud of you.
詳解：be proud of：對……感到驕傲。

26. 我們可以用電腦寄電子郵件或跟不同地方的朋友保持聯絡。
We can use computers to send e-mails or stay in touch with friends in different places.
二、依提示回答問題：

1. Maria often cooks three meals on her own.（用反身代名詞改寫）
Maria often cooks three meals herself.
2. My parents always exchange gifts with each other on Christmas Day.
（將 My parents 換成 My friends and I 改寫）
My friends and I always exchange gifts with one another on Christmas Day.
3. Eric always wears jeans, and Hank does, too.（用so…改寫）
Eric always wears jeans, and so does Hank.
4. We can swim fast.
Emily and her classmate can swim fast, too.（將第二句話用 So… 改寫）
So can Emily and her classmate.
詳解：so 開頭需倒裝。

5. I can’t drive.
Leo can’t drive.（用 neither 合併成一句）
I can’t drive, and neither can Leo.
6. My grandparents won’t come to the party.
My aunt and uncle will not, either.（將第二句話用 Neither… 改寫）
Neither will my aunt and my uncle.
詳解：neither 開頭需倒裝。

7. How long will you stay here?（用「一陣子」詳答）
I will stay here for a while.
8. A: I have been to Germany before.
B: I have been there, too.（用 So 開頭改寫附和句）
So have I.
9. Leo is young.
Dan is young, too.（用 Both…and… 改寫句子）
Both Leo and Dan are young.
10. Mrs. Goodall usually eats dinner alone.（用反身代名詞改寫）
Mrs. Goodall usually eats dinner herself.
詳解：反身代名詞多放句尾。

11. Erica doesn’t want to buy a new house.
My father doesn’t want to do it, either.（將第二句話用 Neither… 改寫）
Neither does my father.
詳解：neither 開頭需倒裝。

12. Peterson has learned the piano for years.
I have, too.（將第二句話用 So… 改寫）
So have I.
詳解：so 開頭需倒裝。

13. Tony can go to the movie.
Chris can go to the movie.（用 so 合併成一句）
Tony can go to the movie, and so can Chris.
14. Tina has never been to Kenting.
Sue has never been to Kenting.（用neither…合併為一句）
Tina has never been to Kenting, and neither has Sue.

15. A: Peter didn’t pass the history test.
B: Kerrie didn’t, either.（用 Neither 開頭改寫附和句）
Neither did Kerrie.

16. I like movies, and my sister likes movies, too.（用 Both… 改寫）
Both my sister and I like movies.

詳解：Both… and …：兩者都是。

17. Jane made the cake.（用反身代名詞改寫）
Jane made the cake herself.

18. Josh can play football well.
Tom can play football well. (用so…合併為一句)
Josh can play football well, and so can Tom.

一、翻譯：
 1. 金錢不是萬能，它不能買人們想要的每件東西。
Money is not everything.  It can’t buy everything people want.
 2. 如果我夠幸運贏得樂透，我將會把一半的錢給你。
If I am lucky enough to win the lottery, I will give half of the money to you.
 3. 海報上的那個女主角看起來很漂亮。
The actress on the poster looks pretty.
 4. 有著金黃色短髮的女演員是那位警官的太太。
The actress with short blond hair is that police officer’s wife.
 5. 我決定郵寄一張支票幫助他們創業。
I’ve decided to mail a check to help them start a new business.
 6. 這部電影讓我相信我們周遭仍然有好人。
This movie made me believe that there are still good people around us (here and there).
 7. 如果我們當真，一部好的電影會觸動我們的心並使我們更加為別人設想。
If we take it seriously, a good movie will touch our heart and make us think more about others.
 8. 電影的劇情是關於一位已婚的警察和一位女服務生之間的愛情。
The story of the movie is about the love between a married police officer and a waitress.
 9. 告訴我她是否愛上她的老闆。
Tell me whether she falls in love with her boss.
 10. 一部好電影不僅能感動我們的心，還能讓我們多加周遭的人和物。
A good movie can not only touch our heart, but also make us think more about things and people around us.
 11. 那個歌手愛上了他的女老闆。
The singer fell in love with his lady boss.
 12. 假如Dick贏得樂透彩券，他將會給Linda一半的獎金。
Dick would give Linda half of the prize if he won the lottery.
 13. Eric喜歡所有種類的電影，除了恐怖片之外。
Eric likes all kinds of movies except horror movies.
 14. 他受到了鼓舞，因為那部電影使他相信我們身邊還是有很多好人。
He is cheered up because that movie makes him believe there are still lots of kind people around us.
 15. 一本好書不但能夠觸動我們的心靈，也能讓我們思考更多關於世界及我們身邊的人。
A good book can not only touch our hearts, but also make us think more about people around us.
 16. A：我深深地受到鼓勵。 
B：我也是。它使我相信金錢不是一切。
A: I am deeply cheered up.  B: So am I.  It makes me believe that money is not everything.
 17. 我不了解這個句子，我弟弟也是。
I don’t understand this sentence, and neither does my brother.
 18. 在晚上，Steve一直把自己藏在毛毯內，因為他認為穿紅衣的鬼總是圍繞著他。
Steve kept hiding himself in his blanket at night because he thought the ghost in red was around him all the time.
 19. 來自全國的人寄支票來幫忙Eric照顧他的家庭。
People from all over the country mailed checks to help Eric take care of his family.
 20. Judy喜歡所有種類的音樂除了古典音樂以外。
Judy likes all kinds of music except classical music.
二、依提示作答：

 1. The lady is my math teacher.
The lady wears a pair of glasses.（以介系詞片語合併句子）
The lady with a pair of glasses is my math teacher.
 2. Wendy didn’t do the dishes last night.
Helen didn’t do the dishes last night.（用附和句合併句子）
Wendy didn’t do the dishes last night, and neither did Helen.
 3. Who is the woman?
She has blond hair and big eyes.（用介系詞合併句子）
Who is the woman with blond hair and big eyes?
 4. Mr. Wang has been to North America.
Mr. Lin has been there, too.（用附和句合併句子）
Mr. Wang has been to North America, and so has Mr. Lin.
 5. Henry hasn’t been to the US.
Jim hasn’t been to the US, either.
（用neither合併句子）
Henry hasn’t been to the US, and neither has Jim.
 6. Wilson can’t ride a motorcycle, and Jerry can’t, either.（用neither改寫句子）
Wilson can’t ride a motorcycle, and neither can Jerry.
 7. Fanny doesn’t like the boy.
The boy has blond hair.（以介系詞片語合併句子）
Fanny doesn’t like the boy with blond hair.
 8. Michael has finished his science report.
Brian has finished his science report, too.
（用倒裝附和句合併句子）
Michael has finished his science report, and so has Brian.
 9. Robert will buy a new computer, and George will, too.
（以倒裝附和句改寫句子）
Robert will buy a new computer, and so will George.
 10. I don’t know if it is full of vitamins.（用idea改寫句子）
I have no idea if it is full of vitamins.
 11. Ann will have a math test tomorrow.
Mimi will have a math test tomorrow, too.
（用so合併句子）
Ann will have a math test tomorrow, and so will Mimi.
 12. The woman has a small mouth.
She is teaching Chinese in the classroom.
（用with合併句子）
The woman with a small mouth is teaching Chinese in the classroom.
 13. Kenny didn’t surf the Internet.
Sam didn’t surf the Internet, either.
（用neither合併句子）
Kenny didn’t surf the Internet, and neither did Sam.
 14. The man wears a yellow shirt.
He is playing online games.
（用in合併句子）
The man in a yellow shirt is playing online games.
 15. Romantic movies are boring to him, aren’t they?
（用He…. 改寫句子）
He is bored with romantic movies, isn’t he?
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